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20th Oct.

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 10th

instant, I have to inform you that

appears that Bernard Conds was former

deposed from the position of Chief of the

Mic Mac Indians of Maria for in com¬

fetency and that Louis Servine was formly

elected to fill that posetion by a mugorit

of the memmbers of the Band, to the said

Louis servinc should not be recognized

as Chief and perform the functions

of that Office.

I am,

Sir,

Your obdt servt.

EA. Meredith

Deputy of the Minister
Revd F. Gaque Etr

of the Interior

Maria

P. Q.
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